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11 Boyd Boulevard,         

Medowie, NSW, 2318 

 

 

Waste Management Plan 

 

Date: 11th March 2024 

 

Prepared by: Adam Tofler 

 

Address: 284 Tallwood Drive, Tallwoods Village, NSW, 2430 
 

Building & other structures on-site 

Dwelling and Shed 

 

Brief description of the proposal 

New dwelling, retaining wall, pool and associated works. 
 

Demolition 

None required. 

 

Construction  

Construction waste to be reused on-site where practical or taken from site and recycled/ disposed of 
at a registered waste management facility. 

 

On-going management of waste 

Any on-going waste will be disposed with general domestic waste or through a private contractor. 

 
Regards, 

 

Adam Tofler 

Building Designer/ Draftsman 

M: 0412 488 133 

E: primedrafting@outlook.com.au 
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